Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:34 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMuillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD;
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Gary Larson; jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: RE: OCD Cases 15220,15221,15222

| neglected to state in yesterday’s request for a continuance that the continuance was not opposed by Mr. Larson and
Mr. Bruce, counsel for Yates Petroleum and Elevation Resources. Thank you.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O.Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw@gwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT {S ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, piease (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Ernest Padilla [ mailto:epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net]

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 2:46 PM

To: 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD (Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us)'; ‘McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us)'’;
"Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)'; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us)
Cc: Gary Larson (glarson@hinklelawfirm.com); jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: OCD Cases 15220,15221,15222

Gentlemen and Ms. Davidson:

On behalf of XTO Energy, we request that this case be continued to the Division’s July 23, 2015 hearing docket. XTO and
Yates Petroleum, the principal parties have recently entered into a Letter of Intent, which if carried forward will
eliminate the need for these cases.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need further information. Also, | have communicated with the Office of
the General Counsel of the State Land Office, which had entered an appearance through Kelly Smith. Ms. Smith has left
her employment there, and there are no current plans for entry of appearance by the Land Office by other counsel for
the Land Office.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplfi@gwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw@qwestoftice.net
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USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
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